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[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

Re: July 4 

From: Capricia Marshall L--___ _ 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: July 4 

yes I do . will talk to you about tomorrow. 

On Tue, May 18, 2010 at 10:50 PM, H wrote: 

Do you remember the young people who came to the Dip Room event who wanted to have a July 4th party on the 
terrace to raise $ for the 8th floor? Pis call or see me tomorrow to discuss. Thx. 
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